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MEETING NOTICE

TO: Oak Wing Management Contract Selection Committee
FROM: Zeb Winstead, Chair, England Authority

SUBJECT: Oak Wing Management Contract Selection Committee Meeting

The England Authority's Oak Wing Management Contract Selection Committee meeting
is scheduled to be held Tuesday, October 7, 2025, at 4:00 p.m. in the
England Authority Conference Room, 1611 Arnold Drive., Alexandria, LA 71303.

The England Authority’s Committee Meetings and Board Meeting are available via Livestream on England

Airpark’s website. Visit www.EnglandAirpark.org/england-authority/
When the England Authority web page opens, scroll down the landing page and the Livestream will be

available in the Board Meetings section.
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THE ENGLAND AUTHORITY
OAK WING MANAGEMENT CONTRACT SELECTION COMMITTEE

October 7, 2025

AGENDA

. Introduction of and remarks by Executive Director.

. Discussion of selection process.

. Enter Executive Session for discussion of character, professional competency of Bloom
Golf Management, Elite Golf, Kemper Sports, Meyer Golf and Troom, regarding
submitted proposals. La. R.S. 42:17(A)(1), La. R.S. 39:1595(B)(7) (formerly La. R.S.
39:1593(C)(2)(c)).

. Discuss next steps needed to enable recommendations to EEIDD Board of
Commissioners.

. Adjourn
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